Letter of Authorization

TO: Niagara County Real Property Tax Services Departmant
FROM: Town of PENDLETON
SUBJECT:  Unpaid items to be included in tax warrant

DATE:

In accordance with the New York State Town Law, section 198, the town board has opted
to enforce various unpaid accounts for water, sewer, refuse, and other unpaid town services as
indicated below, by placing a lien upon the real property for which such services were provided.

In light of the aforementioned, the Niagara County Legislature shall levy in such sums as
indicated below and against the applicable properties as provided for on the town assessor's
master computer assessment roll file, which is also hereby being delivered by the assessor with
this letter of authorization.

Total Unpaid Water $32,843.79
Total Unpaid Refuse $ 1,091.20
Total Unpaid Sewer $13,218.46
Total Town Charges $ 0.00

GRAND TOTAL $47,153.45

Town Certification

Date Town Supervisor Town Clerk

Assessor Use only

Date master file submitted to RPTS:

| hereby certify that the entries on the master assessment roll file delivered herewith equal the
amounts as required by the town board as provided for above.

Assessor Date

Town charges over $1,000.00 must be pre-autherized by RPTS.



